Hannah Politzer

From: Andrew Hening <andrew@openingdoorsmarin.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 8:56 AM
Subject: Countywide Homelessness Stats - March 2021

CAUTION: External Sender

Hello,

| hope this finds you well! In an effort to provide more timely information about the performance of our local
homeless system of care, thanks to the input of the County of Marin, Marin Housing Authority, and our local
nonprofit partners, every month Opening Doors will be sending out regular updates on our push to end
chronic, veteran, and family homelessness. Without further ado, this is the latest as of March 31, 2021:

Chronic Homelessness

- Since October 1, 2017, we have housed 322 people who were experiencing chronic homelessness
- Approximately 94% are still housed
- In March of 2021, we housed 3 more people

Veteran Homelessness

- Since October 1, 2017, we have housed 43 homeless veterans
- In March of 2021, 2 more veterans moved into housing
- We now estimate there are approximately 36 homeless veterans remaining in Marin

Family Homelessness

- Since June of 2020, we have housed 48 homeless families

- In March of 2021, we were not able to house any additional families

- We now estimate that there are currently approximately 43 unsheltered and 18 sheltered homeless
families in Marin

In addition to all of these efforts, in March the County of Marin’s Community Development Agency officially
launched a new State-funded rent relief program, an extension of the County’s existing Rental Assistance
program, to hopefully prevent any new households from becoming homeless. The program just received an
additional $16 million in State and Federal funding, adding to the existing $6 million in funding from the Marin
Community Foundation and Community Development Block Grant program. To-date, 1,916 households have
received $4.3 million in assistance.

On behalf of all of our partner agencies - thanks as always for your support and partnership!

Andrew
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